From: Amy Davies

To: PScanl

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/01559/F Deposit
Date: 11 October 2022 09:19:02

Attachments: ufm2 Invalid Letter (not incorrect fee).rtf

396 03 A Proposed Floor Plan, Elevations & 3D.pdf
396 02 B Existing and Proposed Site Layout Plans.pdf

Importance: High

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 October 2022 08:59

To: Amy Davies I

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/01559/F

Importance: High

From: kevin@shanrye.co.uk <kevin@shanrye.co.uk>
Sent: 07 October 2022 10:11

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
cc: ‘Craig Ramage

Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/01559/F
Importance: High

Dear Amy,
Thank you for your letter (attached for reference). | attach amended drawings.

| have addressed each point as follows:

1. Site plans amended to 1:200 and proposed elevations amended to 1:100. Site levels are to
remain as existing and site layout plans are noted as existing and proposed respectively. |
guestion the need to show actual site levels as 1) they are remaining the same and 2) the
previous application for this site (ref:20/02009/F) was validated and considered without
any spot levels.

2. Block / site plan scale amended to 1:200

3. Understood. | assume | will receive a phone call to pay the additional by card?

4. 1:50 section now provided, on attached drawings.

Kind Regards
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment(s)

transmitted with it, is confidential and privileged. It is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-mail in error please

delete this e-mail immediately and notify us. If you are not the intended recipient of

this email you must also not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited and may be unlawful.

E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses.

The sender does not accept any such liability. If verification is required please request a hard copy version.
Opinions, contractual commitments, conclusions and other information expressed within this message
are not given or endorsed by ShanRye S.A.A.S. unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative.

GDPR

ShanRye’s policy is to hold the minimum amount of client data possible and none of this information is passed on to any
third parties without the express permission of client in question. If you require further information please email at this
address.

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 October 2022 14:44

To: kevin@shanrye.co.uk
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/01559/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager.




